
Message 

From: Stout, Robert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Accrrrrrrrrrrrrr 
Sent: 17/09/2020 17:14:03 

To: Mogstad, Isabel [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Subject: Fwd: Notes ahead of Bernard Axios interview, Friday. 

Attachments: Axios on HBO topics.docx 

FYI. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Fielder, JP ‘ER bp.com> 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:20 PM 

To: Streett, Mary; Ellis, Joe; Harrison, Tara; Magallanes, Downey; Scher, Robert; Stout, Robert; Miner, Robert 

Subject: FW: Notes ahead of Bernard Axios interview, Friday. 

  

FINAL version of BL’s Axios briefing doc is attached — helpful messaging for future use (Tara and | are connecting next 

week to discuss our ‘message bank’ so we’re not reinventing the wheel w/ every brief). 

Confidential 

From: Nicholas, David H RR 2» :.com> 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:45 AM 

To: Emery, Dominic <O uk.bp.com>; Boodhai, Chan R bp.com> 

Cc: Morstead, |lsobel |) {IO bp.com>; Fielder, JP bp.com>; Morrell, Geoff 

<b p.com>; Woods, Rachel SII. 50.com> 
Subject: Notes ahead of Bernard Axios interview, Friday. 

Dominic, Chan 

Bernard has his interview with Axios tomorrow. It will be a long interview and so it is difficult to give him 

comprehensive preparatory notes. However, they did provide us with a list of 10 topics that they might want to 

touch on. The attached document has those topics plus some notes that we hope will be useful to Bernard. 

  

  
Redacted - Privilege 
  

Geoff will there tomorrow (I won't). | hope these are some help and that it goes well. 

David 
David Nicholas 
Head of group press office, bp 
Tel: 

Email: p.com 

BP International Limited. Registered office: 

BPA_HCOR_00263834
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